



S M ABUL HASHEM

ACCOUNTANT

📞 01533146398

@ hashem.dte@gmail.com

📍 Dhaka

EDUCATION

University of Dhaka

Accounting
1981-1984

Kaliapur Degree College

Science
1979-1981

SKILLS

- Fast in Account side management
- Good in customer management
- Librarian skill
- 29+ years experienced as Accountant
- 10+ years experienced as Librarian
- 3 years experienced at sales

LANGUAGE

English

Bangla

ABOUT ME

A retired Accountant Officer from the Directorate of Technical Education, Ministry of Education with 29+ years of experience in financial management and compliance. Seeking employment to supplement my government pension, which is insufficient to support my family's financial needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Apr-2022-Present

Bashundhara Shopping Mall

Account Manager

- Customer Management
- Accounting for all the sales and supply every day

1995-2007

Tangail Polytechnic Library

Librarian

- Managed the whole library
- Maintained
- Managed the Marketing system of the Library

1993-2022

Directorate of Technical Education

Accountant Officer

- Oversaw all accounting matters related to technical education.
- I obtained the clearance certificate and retired with respect.